From: Lt-Col. Sir James Scott, Bt.

ROTHERFIELD PARK.
EAST TISTED,
ALTON,
HAMPSHIRE,
GU34 3QL.

Telephone : TiSTED (042058) 204

6th. October 1989

W.A. Bide Esq.,

Hampshire County Recreation Department.
North Hill Close.

Andover Road.

Winchester S0292 6AQ.

Thanﬁ you for your most helpful letter of October 4th.

If Mr Whitfield has offered to dedicate 2 route I trust that
the Nature Conservancy Council will not be too selfish and

narrow minded over their Common .

This suggestion should be far quicker and simpler than further

arguments over the Creation Order.

Copy to Mrs Cimber.



